
Dorota Richards 4. G.3 
Subject FW: Discharge licence application D0294-02 by Irish Water at Courtmacsherry and 

Timoleague, Cork. 

From: Foreshore EPA Marine r m a i l t o : f e m , d a u ~ l a t , ~ ~ ~ ~ l  
Sent: 07 November 2016 15:20 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Discharge licence application DO29442 by Irish Water at Cmrtmacsherry and Trnoleague, Cork. 

Re: Discharge licence application W294-02 hy Irish Water at Courtmacsherry and Timoleague, Cork. 

A Chara, 

Qn behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs I refer to the above. 
Outlined below please find the Nature Conservation observations. 

Courtmacsherry Bay is designated as a Special Area of Consenration (Site Code 1230 1 and Special Protection 
Area (Site Code 4219). Any impact of the proposed discharge should be subject to the Screening /Appropriate 
Assessment process with reference to the Consemation Objectives for these designations. 

Mise le meas, 

Simon Dolan 
Development Applications Unit 
Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaettacht Affairs. 
Newtown Road 
Wexford 

tel: 0539117377 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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